
 

 
 

 

Fish & Richardson P.C. 
12860 El Camino Real, Suite 400 
San Diego, CA 92130 

858 678 5070 main 
858 678 5099 fax 
 

Juanita R. Brooks 
Principal 
brooks@fr.com 
858 678 4377  direct 

 

 

 

 

July 25, 2022 

 

Hon. Scott S. Harris, Clerk 

Supreme Court of the United States 

1 First Street, NE 

Washington, DC 20543 

 

Re: Teva Pharmaceuticals USA, Inc., Petitioner v. GlaxoSmithKline LLC, et al., No. 22-37 
 

 

 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

We are counsel for Respondents in the above-referenced case.  Petitioner filed its petition for a writ of 

certiorari on July 11, 2022.  Currently, the response is due on or before August 12, 2022, per the 

docketing notification served by Petitioner’s counsel pursuant to Rule 12.3.   

 

In accordance with Rule 30.4, Respondents respectfully request a 30-day extension of time, up to and 

including September 12, 2022, to file their response.1  An extension is requested owing to the press of 

other business and to allow time for third parties to file amicus briefs.  This is Respondents’ first 

request for an extension. 

 

Counsel for Petitioner informed me that Petitioner does not oppose this requested extension. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Juanita R. Brooks 

 

 

cc: William McGinley Jay, counsel of record for Petitioner 

 

 

                                                 
1 The requested 30-day extension sets the deadline on September 11, 2022, which is a Sunday.  Accordingly, pursuant to 

Rule 30.1, Respondents are requesting an extension until September 12, 2022, which is the next Court day.    


